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covers SCWE at HC as well as the March and June 2003 incidents

From: Eileen Neff , ::

To: David Vito

Date: 9/25/03 4:49PM

Subject: Fwd: Update ~

Additional info from Dr. Harvin attached. 1 will expedite the tape for transcript regarding todays interview-it
MIS going td (R as the
SR, cff. 10/6 and is willing to provide additional information if needed. Sharon has more
documents from Dr. Harvin given to me yesterday relating to the March 2003 Hope Creek issue. She has
more information to provide and is having a problem transmitting it. I'm in contact with her re that. Ernie
said Hub is interested in Dr. Harvin's background-you have a copy of her resume that came in with the
initial information. If you need anything-I'm in tomorrow.
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